PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal

From: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal
Sent: Tuesday, April 24,2018 7:11 PM
To: Kathy Sickler; Chad Newmaster; Wesley Koser; Jeanne Pursel;

jdanzeisen@palmerton.org; Heather Zimmerman; jason.keown@tasd.net;
bstormes@cysd.k12.pa.us; Kathryn Focht; Steve Walter; monteme@wallenpaupack.org;

organskib@slsd.org
Cc: PA FBLA--Bruce Boncal
Subject: NLC Alert #14--Speech Events (see specific event in email)
Importance: High

Dear FBLA Advisers, NLC Competitors, and NLC Travelers

No later than April 30, 2018, competitors in these events must complete and submit the required Event Entry Form to
the state office.

This is absolutely critical information that | must have to enter your competitor into the NLC Competitive Events
System!

https://pafbla.wufoo.com/forms/s1nxx2uylo8pmq8/

Event entry forms are very slow coming in. That tells me one of two things: (1) students are not planning to attend, or
(2) advisers and students need a reminder that this form is required in order to complete.

If your students are not planning to participate, please let me know ASAP so that | can give the next individual/team an
opportunity to participate.

This email is focused on students who are competing in the following events:
1. Impromptu Speaking

2. Introduction to Public Speaking

3. Public Speaking

All competitors are guaranteed a speaking slot in the preliminary round. There will be 15 finalists, or an equal
number from each group in the preliminary round, will be advancing to the final round.

Read the summary of the these events at the following link:
http://www.fbla-pbl.org/fbla/competitive-events/category/speech/

Please review the national FBLA rating sheets for the prejudged portion of your event AND the performance portion
for your event at the following link:
1. Impromptu Speaking -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/impromptu-speaking-fbla/

2. Introduction to Public Speaking -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/introduction-to-public-speaking/

3. Public Speaking -- http://www.fbla-pbl.org/competitive-event/public-speaking-fbla/

Bruce Boncal



Bruce E. Boncal
Executive Director/State Chairman

Pennsylvania FBLA

PO Box 5085

Jersey Shore, PA 17740

570.398.4652 - phone/fax | 570.279.6998 -- cell phone/texts
bboncal@pafbla.us -- e-mail | www.pafbla.org -- website
bboncal318 -- Skype | www.twitter.com/pafbla -- Twitter
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